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WHAT IS FIBER 
TO THE 
PREMISE?

Fiber Network = 
physical fiber cables

Internet Service 
Provide (ISP) = 
company that 
provides subscribers 
with access to the 
internet



BACKGROUND

South Weber City has been researching potential additional 
high speed broadband options for the City

A FTTP Request for Information (RFI) was published in June

Six companies responded: Comcast, Connext, EntryPoint, 
STRATA, Syringa, & UTOPIA



RFI 
RESPONSES 

PROVIDE 
OPTIONS



MAIN 
DISCUSSION 
QUESTIONSSHOULD THE CITY 

FACILITATE FTTP TO 
ALL MEMBERS OF 

THE COMMUNITY?

SHOULD THE SERVICE 
BE DELIVERED USING 

A SUBSCRIBER MODEL 
OR UTILITY MODEL?



CITY FACILITATE?

Is high speed internet 
something everyone 

should have access to in 
South Weber?

What is the proper 
role of the City in 
providing FTTP?

Is the City willing to 
obligate itself 
financially?



SUBSCRIBER vs UTILITY?
Subscriber
Only those who subscribe to the service pay and receive the 
service

Utility
All members of the community have access to the service 
and pay for the service
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